
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC GENERAL 

AND E leN . 4/Sub . 2 /SR. 61 
26 January 1~;50 

SOCIAL COUNCil ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

CONTENTS : 

Chairr.1an: 

Ra pporj:~~: 

Me mbers : 

C0Ml-1ISSION ON HUMt-IN RIGHTS 

SUB -C0~1!'1..ISSION ON PREV.EXITION OF DISCR!I-O:NA'l'ION 

AND PROTECTION OF MINORI TIES 

Third Sessiol'l 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY -FIRST .i\1Ji'U<. TING 

Held at Lake Success, New York 
on Wednesday , 25 J l:lnuary 1950, at il a . rJ , 

Exar:.Jination of proposals for r~eaaures of irJ(.•lenentation of tbe 

Internationa l Bill of llur:an Righ ts (E /CN.4/Sub .2/115/Rev.l, 

E /CN . 4 /Sub . 2 / 116 end E /Clf. 4 /Sub . 2 /118 ) 

Programoe of future work. 

lVlr . · MASANI 

Mr. MFNESES PALLARES 

Mr . BLACK 

Mr . C:IANG 

Mr . EKSTRMll> 

Miss MONROE 

Mr. NISOT 

Mr . ROY 

Nr . S!IAFAQ. 

l.tT.r. SPANIEN 

(India) 

(Ecuador) 

(United Sta t es o.:.· A::Jerica ) 

(China) 

(Sweden) 

(United Kin gdo!:1 of Gr eat Bl'itein 
and HortlH:> rn Ireland ) . 

(Belgiuo) 

(Haiti) 

(Iran} 

(France ) 

Any corrections to this record should ·be euor.J i "/jt::d in duplica t e in ei t.her 

of the working l.Bnguages (Engl ish or French) , 1-11 t: ~.i n :vo workin g days , t o the 

Director, Of ·7- ic1al Records Div.Lsion, Room F - 520 , Lf~ke Sncce!!ls . Corr ections 



!!: fi'jN . 11- / Sub.?. jSR . 61 
Page 2 

~er~~tet}~~~_9_f_ specialized ~enci~: 

~1r . Soto de lo JARA In terna tiona l Labour Or ganisation (ILO ) 

Mr. . ARNAIJ)O Uni teci Nat ion s Educational Sc ien t i fic 
and Cul~ural Or6anization (t~~SCO ) 

Coneu~nt _fro~..2.. nm~~rnme'!"ltal a t;ency (Ca tegory A) : 

J,l1ss T. SEND:!!;R A:nerican Federation of Lebar 

~~ul+,~:.:~e fro..!:!_E9.~c_e~;rent~l:.. agencles ( Category B) : 

Jv'Jl~ . :OERNST'd iN Co·-or dinating Board of J ewish 
O::.y~an iza t i ons 

Mr . HOSKOI.f!'I'Z Consultative Council of Jewish 

r.u- . STEil\lJ!.'R 

Mr. DFER 

Ort;anizations 

Comnission uf tte CllUrches o'n 
Interna tione l J~ffa :. r s 

I n t ernation3 l Lev.gue for the Ri g..'I>J Ls 
of Man 

SecretE'rillt : 

Mr . SCIDTELB Assiewnt Dll·ector, 
Dlvisi on of Hurean !Ugh t s 

Mr . LA~·/SON Secre t ary of t he Sub~Cornmise:ion 

ITXM.ITNP.TION OF PROI'OSALS FOR I•I'i.JiSURES OJi' I MrLEHEN'r.ATl ON OF THE INTE'RNAT.J.O!rAL 

BILL OF HUfvl.o~\N RIGrt'l'S (E /CN . 4/Sub . 2/ll5/Bev . 1 , E/CN . 4 /Suo .2/116 s nd 

E / CN. 4/Sub .2 /118 ) 

l. The CHAHtlillni anno'.mced t hat the Sub - ComuJi ssioo hP.d before 1 t the 

·draft r esolu:.ion on the prob l em oJ' i mplementation pr opoced by t..he dr !:•ft i ng 

committee (E/CN. 4/Su1J . 2 /ll5 /Rev . l) and t he amendments to tbat text sub!;J.itted 

by Miss Munroe (E/CrL4/Sub .2/116 , and f'.tr . Meneses Pa llares (E/C:N . 4 /Sub . 2 /116 ) . 

He pro-posed that t :1 e Sub -Cor.J roission should tDke up t he draft re solut~.cn end 

e mendt:Jent s pa rc gra :'!h by !ler a t.,r a ph . 

Perap;ca ::hs 1 and 2 

2 . The Cl!AIRMAN ~reposed tl1e dele t:io::1 ol' t l;e '-'Ol"d ''dr aft" in line 1 

of para zrayil 2 and t he eube t i tution of the wo:cd '':;r c ) osed" . 

/3. i'·~ . NISOT 



3. 

E/CN .4/Sub .2/SR. 61 
Page 3 

r,'lr . NISOT (B el gi um) !)roposed t he insertion of the wor d "subsequen t " 

before the word "impl ementation " in l ine 1 of para graph 2 . 

4. Mr . SIIAFAC,~ (Iran ) proposed the de l etion of the wor d "effective" in 

l ine 3 of paragraph 2 . 

Pa!'agraphs 1 and 2 were adopted 1n the fo llo\<Ting ~: 

"The Sub-ComMission on Prevention of Discrimina t ion and Protection 

of l<1inori t i es , 

"Havi£.6. examined the ques tion of the subsequent i mplementation 

of the proposed International Covenan t on Human Rights f rom the 

point of view of the pr evention of dtecrimi nation and protection of 

minorities;" 

Para gr aph :~. 

Paragl:'aph 3 was adopted without eroend r::1en t . 

5. The CHAI RMAN pointed out tha t Miss Monroe had submitted a n alterna tive 

text of the paragra ph (E/CN.4/Sub o2 /116 ) . He suggested that the "'ord ":preven t " 

shoul d be substituted for the phrase "ward agains t" in l ine 1 of that text e nd 

that the word "such" shoul d be substitut ed f or t he words "t he said" in l ine 2 . 

6. Mr . NISOT (Belgium) pr oposed that t he phra se "that may be" shoul d be 

inserted after the \orord "procedure" in l ine 2 of Miss l'lonroe 's text . 

7 . The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the fact that Miss Monr oe' s text 

omitted the reference to non- signatory Sta t es contained i n the text proposed by 

the drafti ng Cornmit .ee . 

8. Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) proposed t ,at t l·1e _phr ase " in par t i cul a r 

by States not pa r ties to the Covenant" shoul d be inserted ai'ter t :Je word "abuse" 

in l ine 2 to meet the Chairrr~n 's poi nt . 

/The text 



E/CN .. 4/ Su)) . 2/SR .61·· 
Pace 4-

Thl3 text of p~gra.ph .. ~.J~ropo_sed. by Iv!iss Monroe •ras adopted in iihe_ following 

fo!'m: 

"And while aER!:~~tinc the natural desire of States to 

prevent abus e 1 1n particular ·by States not parties to the CovoMont, 

of the procedure that may be envisaged for such i mpl ementation, on 

t he ground tha t such abuse -migut adversel y affect States in which 

there .. is full freedom of expression, :While l eaving authorita rian States . . .. 
unaffect ed ;" 

Parag1·aph 5 

9 . The CHAIHMAN -announced that Miss Sender of the American Federation 

of labor had r equest ed an opport unit y of addressing the Sub-Ccmmission before 

a vote was taken on the draft resolution. 

her views . 

Ho i nvited Mios Ser~e~ to ~xpress 

10 . Hiss SEIIDER (.American Federo.:ti ori of Labor-) pointed ·out that the 

prestige of t he United Nati ons had suffered i n tl1e past from the adopti on 

of measures without t he necessa ry provisions for their enforcement . It 

w'8.S _ desirable that it should. not lay itself open t o such · criticiom vrhere 

measures for. the pr otect i on of minorities were concerne<l , She therefore 
. . . . . . . . 

urBed tha t the draft resol ution should leave no doubt that the measuxes 

pr oposed '\-Tould be put into effect. 
' 

11 . She consider ed i t e~sential that the rieht t o i nitiate petitions 

shoul d not be confined to States but should be ext ended to groups and i ndivi duals 

She suet;ested .that t he ha ndling of petitions by non- governmenta l org'3-nizations 

woul d obvi a t e possiblo rapri sals asainat their originators and urge~ tha t 

non-goverr~ental organizations shoul d be given ~n oppo.tunity in that field • 

.. ~~b-para.graph 5 (a) 

1.2 . · The CHAI RMAN invited Mr. Soln.relb of the Division of -Human Rights 

t o :Inform the Sub-Commissi on of the procedure follm-ted in Upper Silesia under 

the Leacue of Nations, to ,.,hich a reference waG made i n Mise Monr.oe ' s text . 

13. Y~ . SCffi~ (Secr e t a riat) said ~~at in considering the Geneva 

procedure, it was necessary t o d istingui sh between the theory ae lAid dO"rn in 

the appropriate i nst ruments , ani ~he practice evolved by the organs of the League 

14. All the minorities treaties , the peace trea ties regnlat7~~ the 
s :..t uation 



EjCJ:! . 4/ Sub .2/SB. .Gl 
Page 5 

situation of minorities , c.r.d. most cf the declarations mP-de beforo the I.caGUe of 

I\a.tio::1s : Conncil contained a :p:covision u!"..d.er whi.:h any member of tile Counc i l 

was entitled. to bring to its attention any infraction or any danger of 

infraction of the obligations assumed in regard to minorities. Tha t provision 

had not in fact been applied in this form and. there ':~as no recorded in3tance 

in which an ir..d.i vidual member of the Council had dJ.-a"\·Tn the Council's attention 

to a violation of the provisions for the protection of minorities . 

15. R0solutions adopt ed by the Council of the Lea[)Uo laid dovm detailed 

regulations for the har.d.ling of petitions from minority e l ements . The 

minorities treaties contained no provisions f or the ha ndling of pditions , . but 

resolutions adopted by the Council provided for their recept ion and screoninc 

by the Secretary-Generf>.l and. , i f they complied with certain cortlitionc , fer 

their submission to a committee composed of three to five member s of the 

Ccuncil of the League . 

16. Tl1e relevant resolutions laid down that the act of <.trm·rinG the 

Council ' s attention t o alleged infractions '1-Tas not l e t;ally equivalent to 

the submission of the r.atter to the Council or a request fo1· its intervantion 

but \oras m::;rely a petition .or purely and simply a repo:ct . Tho cc~t: 1:cil only became 

competent to deal with the question when its attention vms dra"'m to the 

infracti on by one of its members . In practice 1 however, the decis ion to bring 

a cace to the Council' a notice by placing it on the agenda for the fol l mring 

session, was taken by the Minorities Committee . The propriety of that 

practice had been challenged, in particular, by the Polish Government . In 

a sto.t ement made befora the Pern.anent Court of Internationa l J ustice , it pointed 

out that the ini tie.tive in submitting questions to the Council shoul d. be talcen 

by individual members of the Council and not by a comtiitte e . That a rgument 

YTas rejected by the Court in its advisory opi nion cf 10 September 1923 vrhich 

steted~ 
"So far a o concerns the procc;d.ure of t L0 Cour.ci l in 

r.l1nor1ty l!tatters , it i s for the Council t o reo~late 1t . On the 

other hand, it is i mpossible to say that the present n:a tter ho.o 

not rg£n bro~ght to the attention of the Council by a ny cf i t c 

members in accordance with the provisions of Article 12 . 

/T'ne report 



E/CN . 4/ Sub .2/SR .61. 
Page 6 

Tbe report of l-1. da Gama opens vi th the statement that the l:l.B.tter 

hcd been brought to ~he a ttention of the Council by a report presented 

by three of its members , and it does not matter that these .members 

· ltere member s of a committee formed under the Resol ution of the 

Conncil of 25 October 19~0 to facilitate the perfol:'Illance by the 

Council -of _H a duties in minorities matters . " 

17 . Furthermore , a resolution adopted by the Council in 192~ . 

precluded the · appointment to the e ommi ttee of the representative .of any 

State to ,.,hich members of the minority in question belonged _or of the 

representative of a neighbo~·ing State or of a State. the ~jority of whose 

i nhab i tant e be·longed to the same ethnic group as the minority concerned . 

Duri ng the. pedod in which it was a member of the leaaue , . Gernacy was debarred 

by that pl~ovision f rom membershi p qf the committee when questions affecting 

German minorities were under consideration. 

18 . The· procecture laid down for Upper Silesia was. differ ent . 

Article 72 of tho Gonov~: Convention provided for the general procedure laid .. 

dO'Im in the mir.orities treati es . In add ition,however, artic·le 147 gave 

the minorities the right of directly petitior~ng the Council of t he League . 

It l a i d down that the Council of the League was -c~petent to pronounce on all 

ir~ividual or collective petitions r elating to the pr otection of minorities 

and directly addressed to i t by members of a minority. The ·Convention 

further provided for ·the esteblishment ·of Minorities Offices in the German 

and Polish pal~ts of Upper 3 1les i a and for the hand.l~ng of petitions by those 

off i ces ani .by the .Pres ident of the Hixed ·Commiss ion. Under article JJ-19 
peti tioners dissatisfied with the action taken by the administra tive 

authorities '1-iere accorded the right to appeal to the Council of the League. 

/19 . Miss ltlONROE 



E/CN . 4 /Sub . 2/ STI . 61 
Pace 7 

19, Hiss XONROE (United Kingdom), in introducing her p1·oposed teY t , 

sa id that the first two sentences ~-~ere a mere redraftin~ of the text ::_:>royoscd 

by the drafting committee . The remainder of her text was, hovrever, an 

amendment of substance and had been made in the liGht of the infon1~tion given 

at the previous meetinJ, on the p:t'ovisicns made for Upper Silesia . Unlike 

other arranGements for the protection of m} nori ties unde1· the Leagne of Nattons, 

the Convention for Upper Silea1a had offered minorities tHo other r ecourses 

in additi on to recourse to a Stat e. She considered that the Sub-Go:;u:Iiss ion 

had t!lB.de an unsufficient study of the s ub Ject t o justify the recolrJmendations 

contained in the last sentence of the te:xt propoRed by the drafting commHtee . 

If her 0'\\11 proposal vas adopted, the door would be loft open for further study 

of the question in the light of the experience of the Leasue of Nations . 

20 . Nr . NEilESES Pl\J"IARES (Ecuador) , introducing his proposed text, 

(E/CN .4/Sub .2/118) , felt that hia pro:poea l was eelf. explonatory. The r i Ght 

to pe ti ti:m Has vi tal to the i mp lementation of human rights and it \orould be 

abs~d to exclune minority groups from ita advantages. 

21 . The CHAI.RNAN susaee ted that t he Sub-Commission should adopt the f :trst 

and third sentence of the amendment submitted by Ivlr . 1'-leneaes Pallares, follo~·;ed 

by the third and fourth sentence of the amendment to sub. paragraph (a) 

submi tted by Miss l'-1onroe . :By doing so, it would deal first Hi th the genera l 

questi on of petitions r e3ar dirl8 humar. 1~ights as a \·Thole, and subsequently with 

petitions related to the protection of minorities in part icul ar . 

22 . He ae reed with Mr . Meneses Pallares that the S~b ·Commission should 

explic i tly and emphatically accept the general prtnciple of the right of 

individuals and non-goverrullental orcanizations to submit petitions . Petitions 

were already be 1ng received by United Na ti ong oru~ms concerned Hi th human 

r ights; the S ub-Colilmission itself, thoUBh it coul d only take very limited 

act ion '~>Ti th r egard to such petitions , studied thorn anC. so rec OGnized the ris ht 

of individuals and groupe to submit complaints . Failu:r-e to rec ognize that 

right would r -u:proaent a retroGrade step not only in comparison \·ri th the 

provisions of certain minorit~· :treaties concl uded betHeen the tuo \·rare, but 

also l-Ti th procedure followed after the Second Wor ld War . 

/ 23 . As far 



E/CN . ~/Sub . 2/SR . 61 
Page 8 

23 . As far as t he specific question· of protection of minori.ties t·ras 

concerned, he considered Miss f\1onroe ' s text acceptable . 'I'here was no 

r ee.son ,.,hy t he t'w amendment s should not be merged into one. 

2h . Hr . lHSOT (Be l[; ium) raMrkod that no one could be denied the richt 

to submit petiti ons ; the qu.estion was uhether pe titions by individuals or 

non-govern.l'le.ntal or sa,nizati ona should be col'lJ31dere.d suff i cient t o initiate 

procoduxe for the enforcement of human rights . 

25 . Hr . SP.t\NIEN (Fr ance) believed the. t t he Sub-Comm! aai on should sot 

dmm as its opinion that the right of indiviuuals or groups to submit pet i tions 

could not be seriously conte.s t ed . On t ho o~r.Sl1 hand, t here could a s yet be 

no ques-tion of initiatins :pr ocedure for the ouforceraent of hl.llre.n ri.ghte 

beca use no suc h proce dure had b~ eetaQ11ah&di 

Af ter some r;:!scusaion , 1 t. wt~fl decided to ~ive aub-va-ragraph (a ) the 

he!-ding ~urm:t.se~on . of petition~.uomp~~~~ . 

Tho first S(;mtenco of Mr . Meneses Palla:res' amendment was o.dopted in the 

_f ollowing form : 

"The r ight to petition the United Nat ions in the field of human 

rights ehoul d be grant ed both to i ndi viduals a nd to groups ." 

~~decided to d.elet o t he second sentence of Nr. Menee9a Pallaree 1 

~pdn~~l)! . 

The third sen tence of Mr . Meneses Pa1Jares 1 amen~~nt was edopted in the 

follm·?ing form: 

"The Sub-Commission, therefore, considers it of the utmost importance 

that non-governmenta l organizati ons and groups as well ae individuals 

should be g iven adequate place in a comprehensive machinery f or the 

i mplementation of t he proposed Covenant on Hun1an Ri ghts ." 

/ 

2t' • The CHAiiUvlAN call od upon the Sub-Commission to consider the third 

sen tence of Hiss Mom·oo ' s amendment to sub-paragraph (a) of the operative part, 

beginning vi th the t-rords "The Suu -Commission i s of the opinion t hat , for 

this rea s on ••• " . 

/27. Hr, NISOT 



E/CN .4/Sub .2/SR .61 
Page 9 

27. Mr . NISOT (Belgium) reme..rked that the exper iment of Upper Siles:!.e. , 

referred to in Miss Honroe's text, had been carried out under spec:!..al circum­

stances and could hardly be considered applicable on a gener al '1-torld-wide scah. 

He did not see why Hiss Honroe had singled out that case while omitting to refer 

to other minority treaties concluded under the League of Nations. 

28. Miss MONROE (United Kingdoiil.) replied that she had referred to the case 

of Upper Silesia because it was the only example of a treaty providing minoriti es 

with recourses other than patition through Governments, She had not mea~t to 

imply that the methods followed with regard to Upper Silesi a should serve as a 

pattern for the future. 

29. Mr. SCHUELB (Secretariat) confirmed that tmder minority treaties, other 

than t he treaty on Upper Silesia, minorities as such he~ had no r ecognized standing 

in League of Nations proceedings, The ucu&l procedure had been that petitions 

sent in by individuals or groups had been received and examined by the Secretary­

Ge neral, transmitted by him to the Committee of Three and, if found to be of 

sufficient importance, transmitted by that Committee i.e. by the members 

represented on that Ccmmi ttee to the League of Nations Cctincil. Both that pro- . 

cedure and the method adopted in t he case of Upper Silesia were, in his view, 

a matter for attention. 

After -some discussion, the third sentence of Hiss Monroe's amendment to 

sub-paragraph (a) of the operative part was adopt ed in the following ferro: 

"The Sub -Commission is of the opinion that, for this reason, every 

effort must be made to provide a minority with other recourses, and that 

due attention should be paid to the exper ience of the League of Nations 

in general, and , in particular , to t he lesson of th~ exper i ment in the 

direction of alternative recourses carried out, under t he auspices of the 

League of Nations 1 in Upper Silesia. '' 

30 . The CHAIRMAN proposed t he deletion of the last sentence of 

Miss tvionroe 's amendment to sub-paragraph (a). 

/31. Hiss HO:NROE 



E/CN . 4/Sub .2 /SR .61 
Page 10 

31. Miss M011ROE (United Kingdom} eJo.."Plained that the purpose of that sentence 

was to show that the Sub-Commiss ion was prepared to make a further study of the 

subject of submission of petitions. She would therefore prefer it to be retained. 

32 . Mr . NISOT (Belgium) and~~. BIACK (United States of America) shared 

Miss Monroe ' s view. I t should be made clear that the Sub-Commission's opinions 

were as yet only tentative in 1iature e.nd based on gener a l principles r ather than 

on detailed study. 

33 . The CBAIHM.I\N withdrew his suggesti on. 

34 . t.A..r . SPAIHEN (France) agreed t hat the sentence should be r etained, but 

sugge3ted that it shoul d be framed in such a way as not to convey t he impression 

tha t the Sub-Commission ' s views , as ~ressed in the earlier part of the 

sub -par agraph, were insufficiently well~toUftded. 

l'he _ las!_sente=.-:~--of Miss Monroe ' .s amendmep.t to sup..:J!_aragraph (a) was 

adopt ed in the fol l owing fo~~ 

"The Sub -Commission intends further to study this and other possibl e 

sol utions of the intricate problem described above ." 

35 . Miss tviONROis (United Kingdom) said that she would abstain from voting 

on sub -par agr aph (a}. as a whole because she did not feel the subject had been 

studied with sufficient thoroughness to warrant endorsement of t he second 

sentence of~~ . Meneses Pallares' text. 

36 . Mr . tUSOT (Belgium) and Mr . BLACK (United States of America) associated 

themselves with t hat sta tement . 

Sub-par agr aph (a) , as redrafted1 was adopted by 6 votes t o none , with 4 
abstentions . 

37. The CHAIRMAn suggested that sub-paragr aph (b ) shoul d have t he heading 

"Machinery of I mpl ement ation". 

It was so decided . 

/38. Mr. SRAFAQ 



E/CN . 4/Sub . ? /SR .61 
Page 11 

38. Mr . SHAFAQ (Iran) remarked that in his opi nion the •rordinc; of the fir st 

sentence of sub -paragraph (b) implied that the establ ishment of a new inter­

national court or tribunal, independent of the International Court of Justice, was 

contemplated. The t.ext should be changed so as to make it cl ear that 11hat the 

Sub-Commission actually envisaged was the cr eation of a special body within the 

frame,o~orlt of t he International Court of Justice . 

39. The CHAffiMAN recalled that it had been decided t o leave aside the 

question of the technical organization of such a body in view of the pr oblems 

involved in revising the Statute of the Internati onal Court of Justice . He 

suggested that Mr. Shafaq ' s point might be met by the de l etion of the words 

"the establishment of" , and by placing the vor ds "International Court or 

Tr ibunal '' i n l ower case . 

It was so decided . 

40. Mr. BlACK (United States of America) thought that the opL"'lion expr essed 

in the first seat ence of the sub-par agraph uas not bc.sed on pr oper study. He 

would t her efore e.bstain f rom votine on t he sub-paragraph as a whol e . 

41. Miss NONROE (United Kingdom) associated herself with that statement . 

42. Mr . SCHWdLB (Secr etariat) felt that t he establishment of . an i nt er-

nationo.l court or tribunal and that of a "unified body having broad powers of 

supervision and conciliati on" should not be propose9. in the form of alternative 

met hods . Even if an international tribunal were cr eated, it would still be 

necessary to S9t up special machinery for the prelimi nary examination of 

petitions and for purposes of conciliation and fact -finding . In t hat connexi on, 

he pointed out that , fol l owing a r ecommendation by the Economi c anc. Soci a l 

Council , the Inter national Labour Or gani sat ion had r ecentl y established a fact ­

finding and conciliati on ~omcdssion for the protection of freedom of association. 

/4 3. Mr . SPANIEN 



E/CN .4tsub .2/SR.61 
Page 1~ 

4 3. Mr . SPPJHEN (France) rema1·ked that t he special machinery referred to 

by Mr. Sch1-relb could be set up within the Secretari at and would :cot have to be 

of the nature contemplated in the second. sentence of sub- paragraph (b) . He 
1-muld prefer that sentence to be retained without substantial change. 

After Jome discussion, the second sentence of sub-para~rauh (b) was adopted 

in the follo~ing rorm: 

"If the Commission on Human Bights feels, however, that such a step 

is not immediately feasible , the next most effective method of securing 

the prevention of discr imination and the protection of minorit ies through 

the execution of the International Covenant on Human Rights would be the 

establishment of a single permanent non-politi cal body having broad power s 

of supe:::-vision and conciliation, which vou.l.d indeed be needed in any event." 

44 . Mr . EKSTRA~ID (Sweden) proposed the del etion of the third sentence of 

sub-pare.gra.ph (b) . 

It wa r:; s o •1ec ided. 

Sub -paragr~ph (b), as redrafted, was adopted by · ? votes to none, with 3 

abstentions . _____ ...;..;._....;..;;.._ 

45. Mis s MONROE (Uni ted Kingdom) submitted her ru:1endment to the third 

sub-paragraph of the oper A.ti vA !lR -rt (E/r:N.!.J./S•lb .2/!.!.6, s~~-ti~~ III). Sh;:; 

sugge sted that tl1at sub-pc.ragraph should be given t he beading "Recognit ion of 

minorities". 

I t was so decided. 

Miss Nonroe ' s amendment to the third sub-paragr aryb ,.,as adopted in the 

following form : 

" (c ) Recognition of .Mi nor ities . 

The Sub-Commission is of t he opin.ion that the protection of 

minorities calls for ~ore than a mare r emedy of viol ations of minor ity 

rights . The very demand for minority status may raise complications 

and give rise to disagreements whi ch only an impartial j udicial body 

can settle. If the rights of minorit ies are to be adequately protected, 

the Commission on Human Right s should make provision for pl acing the 

relevant powers of decision in the bands of any panel or court whi ch 

it may r ecommend , or of some sub-section of such a panel or court. " 

/Sub- paragraph 



E/ CN. 4/Sub . 2/SR. 6J 
Page lj 

46. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the joi nt draft resolution as a whole, 

a s amended . 

At the request of !VIi'. Nisot (Be1£ium)..z..._a._!_ote uas taken by roll -call. 

~ne result of the vote ~ms as f ollows: 

In favour: Mr . Chang- (China) , Mr . E!~strand ( Sveden), Hr . Mas ani (India) , 

!<1.r . Meneses Pallares ~Ecua.:ior), f-ir . Roy (Ha.i t i ), J.il·. S!)anien 

(France) . 

Against: .None·; · 

Abstentions : Mr. Black (United States of America), Miss Monroe (United 

Kingdom), Mr. Nisot (Beleium), ~~ . Shafaq ( I r an) . 

The draft resolution; ·as am~ndeiL_ was a.dopted by 6 votes to none , with 4 

abst~ntions . 

47. Mr . IHSOT (Belgium) requ.ested tha.t the results of t he vote shoul d be 

i ncluded in the report, as well as the e~P.lanatlo~ of their vote given by the 

abs·~aining members i n the course of - ~he deba-te . 

48 . Mr. NENESES PALLAF.ES (Ecuador ) , Papporteur, said that '-rould be done. 

PROGBAI\ft.lE OF FlJTURE WOP.K 

49. The CHAIRMAN read out a list of five items which the Sub- Co!lll1lission had 

decided to include i n the provisional agenda of its fourth session, and asked 

whether menbers wished to propose any other items for inclusion . 

50. Hiss NONROE (United Kingdom) said that it would be useful if the 

Secr etariat could make additional information available on t he subject of 

international protection of ninori t ies under the League of Nat l cns, dealt wi th 

in document E/CN.4/Sub .2/6 . 

51 . The CHAIRMAN noted t hat there were no further proposals regarding the 

agenda of the four th session . 

/ 52 . Mr. GHI\FAQ 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR .61 
Page 14 

52 . Mr. SBAFAQ (Iran ) sugeested that t he following session of the 

Sub-Coruntssion should take place in Geneva e.t the end of the summer or the 

beginning of t he autuon of 1951. 

53. Mr. ROY {IIa.iti) remar}:ed that it was essential. th~:~.t the sessions of 

t he Sub-Commission should precede t hose of the Commission on Human Rights, 

which, in t urn , should precede those of the Economic and Social Council . 

) 4. The CHAIRMAN pr oposed that, ~~th the reservation made by Mr. Boy , 

t he question of the t ime and plece of the followi ng session should be l eft to 

the organ responsible for the .planning of prcgr~mmes . 

The meeting rose at 1.1:; ~ 
- ,. I 

26/1 p .m. 




